
To: ‘Rachel Eiman' EE omail.com] 
From: Stout, Robert[//o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn finn 
Sent: Sun 08/05/2016 2:26:59 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Invite: Sec. Vilsack on Climate-Smart Agriculture and Forestry in the United States 

  
Redacted - First Amendment   

Bob Stout 

Robert L. Stout, Jr. 

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs 

BP America Communications & External Affairs 

Office: 

Mobile: 

From: Rachel Elman [mailto gmail.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 2:40 PM 

To: Stout, Robert 

Subject: Re: Invite: Sec. Vilsack on Climate-Smart Agriculture and Forestry in the United States 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  

  __On_Fri..Mav.6..2016.at.2:26.PM. Stout, Robert BE 2 0.com- wrote: 
Redacted - First Amendment | 
  

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Center for American Progress " BE) arncricanprogress.org> 
Date: May 6, 2016 at 11:10:35 AM PDT 

Subject: Invite: Sec. Vilsack on Climate-Smart Agriculture and Forestry in the United States 

Reply-To: "Center for American Progress " RRB) arcricanprogress.org> 

Problems viewing this email? View it in your web browser. 

Enhancing Climate-Smart Marlene Cogper 
Agriculture and Forestry in the a. 

United States americanprogress.org 

May 12, 2016, 10:00am ET - 11:00am ET Vice President of 
Outreach 

BPA_HCOR_00344257 

 



Bookmark this link to watch the live webcast   

Welcoming remarks: 
Carmel Martin, Executive Vice President for 

Policy, Center for American Progress 

Keynote: 

Tom Vilsack, U.S. Secretary of Agriculture 

Featured panelists: 
Chris Policinski, President and CEO, Land 

O’Lakes Inc. 
Timothy Punke, Senior Vice President, Corporate 

Affairs, Weyerhaeuser 
Suzy Friedman, Senior Director, Agricultural 
Sustainability, Environmental Defense Fund 

Moderated by: 
Greg Dotson, Vice President for Energy Policy, 

Center for American Progress 

The United States has made remarkable strides 
over the past seven years to address climate 

change, both domestically and internationally. Yet 
there is widespread agreement that more must be 
done to reduce pollution and increase resilience to 

an already changing climate. 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture—as a science- 
based agency with strong working ties to the 

agriculture and forestry sectors—occupies a unique 
position in the nation’s efforts to respond to 
climate change. The department is creating 

innovative strategies and platforms to reduce 
pollution while also assisting efforts to adapt to the 

intensifying effects of climate change such as 
drought, wildfires, extreme temperatures, and 

increased occurrences of pests. Its efforts to reduce 
emissions through sustainable and measurable 

practices will help meet national climate 
commitments, secure the nation’s food supply, and 

support various agricultural and forestry 
industries. 

Please join the Center for American Progress for a 
discussion about these challenges and 

opportunities with U.S. Secretary of Agriculture 
Tom Vilsack and other distinguished guests. 

May 12, 2016, 10:00am ET - 11:00am ET 

Space is extremely limited. RSVP required. 
Seating is on a first-come, first-served basis and 

not guaranteed. 

A light breakfast and coffee will be served at 9:30 
a.m. ET. 

Center for American Progress 

and Special Events 

  

   
americanprogress.org 

BPA_HCOR_00344258



Washington, D.C., 20005 
Map & Directions 

Nearest Metro: Blue/Orange Line to McPherson 
Square or Red Line to Metro Center 

RSVP to attend this event 

For more information, « 

  

Manage Email Options | Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe 

Center for American Progress Po Washington, DC 

"Do not follow where the path may lead. 

Go instead where there is no path and leave a trail” 

— Ralph Waldo Emerson 

BPA_HCOR_00344259


